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The purpose of this addendum is to amend and clarify certain portions of the above-referenced solicitation with all 
prospective bidders/offerors. 
 
Questions: 
Q1. Can bids be submitted electronically? 
A1. See Section II.F. 
 
Q2. Can a Bidder bid for either Onsite or Remote? Or is the requirement for the Bidder to provide both Onsite 

and Remote services? 
A2. No. The requirement is for the Bidder to provide Onsite/Remote ASL & CART services 
 
Q3. Who is the incumbent for these services currently? 
A3. The AOC does not currently have an incumbent for these services 
 
Q4. What is the average length of an interpreting assignment? 
A4. See Section III.E.2. The AOC anticipates assignments for two (2) and eight (8) hours. 
 
Q5. How soon will notice be given to the Bidder for an assignment? 
A5. Section III.D.2 
 
Q6. Can experience be substituted for certifications? What certifications must be provided? 
A6. No experience cannot be substituted for certifications. See Section IV.B.3. for the certifications that must be 

provided with the bid. 
 
All addenda will be incorporated into the final contract documents and will be binding on all bidders/offerors 
responding to this solicitation. Each bidder/offeror submitting a bid/proposal must acknowledge receipt of all addenda 
by completing and forwarding Attachment H (included in bid/proposal package) with the bid/proposal response; 
failure to acknowledge addenda may result in the bid/proposal rejection. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at (410) 260-2556 or email me at 
joeshia.brawner@mdcourts.gov 
 
 
Joeshia Brawner 
 
 
Procurement Officer 
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